STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING March 28, 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
GOVERNOR ? (505) 393-616*

Marks & Garner Production Company
P.0. Box 70
Lovington, NM 88260

Attn: Ernest L. Marks

Re:  CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO RE-ENTER WELL
W.M. Snyder #2-B (660/N & 1980/E)
Sec. 35, T15S, R35E
AP1 #30-025-29785

Gentlemen:

More than six months has elapsed since Division Form C-101, Notice of Intent
to Re-Enter the above-referenced well was approved. To date no progress
reports have been received. Therefore, approval of this permit to re-enter
this well has now expired and no perations are to be initiated without
further notice to and approval by the 01l Conservation Division.

The above-referenced intention to re-enter is considered cancelled.
Should you desire to do this work at a later date, please resubmit.

Very truly yours,

OIL_CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Gl AL L TF
SUDEY‘VTSOY" District I
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CC: OCD Santa Fe



